INSTRUCTIONS

S EE

Farm 10.300 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR BTATE: .
(J:l': 1949} NATIONAL PARK SERVICE INDIAMA
COUNTY:
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES HARRTISOW

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM FORNES USE oLy

ENTRY NUMBESR QaATE

(Type all entries — complete applicable sections)

CORYDON

AMD/QR MISTORIC:

INDIANA‘S FIRST STATE CAPITAL (or) HISTORIC CORYDOW

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN:

CORYDON
STATE : COpE |COUNTY: coDE
TIDIANA HARRTSON o] |
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
Ow ST ;
{Check One) NERSHIP STATUS TO THE PUBLIC
[X] District [3 Building 0 Public ’ Public Acquisition: K’ Qccupied Yes: )
L] Site [] Structure [IK] Private 1 In Process [0 Unoccupied X Restricred
1 Object ] Both [J Being Considered [] Preservation work a Umm}
- in progress . % |>i5;3 S

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate}

[ Agricultural [[] Government K} Park {_] Transportation -
] Commercial O Industrial K] Private Residence {] Other (Specity)

[ Educational O Military [J Religious X MFMORTAT

[C) Entertainment [X Museum [ Scientifie

OWNER OF PROPERTY -

[CWNER'S NAME:
Varied Ownership
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE: - CODE
_ CORYDON INDIANA =
LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION .« oo .. . N
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC: n
. <o
Harriscn County Recordert's Office <
STREET AND NUMBER: :
Loeeisom Oty Conrtlouse )
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE
s iom ‘ Indiana
| &
REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS —
TITLE OF SURVEY: ;
Historic American Buildings Survey 3.
DATE OF SURVEY: K] Fadera! [] State [ Ceunty O Local ; 9
DEROSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS: g z
* - - - - L - -o
Historic American Buildings Survey, National Park Service 51 e
STREET AND MUMBER: 2 @
801 19th Street, N. W. , Washington D, C. 20006 g
CITY OR TOWN: STATE: CODE =
Washington District of Columbia 08T (o
2
m




LSy

FapéscripTion ~2

Lorrdon are furnished with furniture and antiques used in piloneen

F rg’i? ;['-' 9 . (Check One}
Q\r = “Excellant {7] Goed [l Fair [C] Dateriorated ] Ruins ] Unexposed
&nQT§§ e 2 — : ;
~ = - - (Check One) 10V 1Y . (Check One)
_{:’_‘S‘ . '-;.’Jk 2’3 [] Altered X Unaltered [ Moved [3{ Original Site
5 AND ORIGINAL (I known) PHYSIC_AL. APRPEARANCE .
Ors the county scat of Harrison County, Indianz is laid

_ #1d plan on a quarter section of land at the Jjunction
oi2igt-rridian and Little Indian Creeks. RBeautiful wooded nhills
surround the town. The business district clusters around the
Public Square--many of the buildings in th's area date back to
the first half of nineteenth century. Some seven or eicht bulld-
incs of Federal style of architecture remain today that were
standing when Corydon was the capital of Indiena from 1£13-1825,
On Capitol Avenue, the main north and south street vhich ex-
tends throcugh the entire length of Corydon, is situated the
origzinal Harrison County Courthouse. Thisg limestone bull-ding
vas loaned by the county to the State of Indians and was used by
the state ag 1ts capitol until 1ts removal to Indianapolis in
1825, Across the street from the 0ld Capitol is an interesting
three-story brick constructed in the 1830's by Dr. John Slemons,
On the soubhwest corner of Capitol 'and Chestnut streets is "The
Lintner House", an ornate brick hotel consiructed in the early
1370's., On florth Capitol at Big Indian Creel 1s "Cedar Jlade™

a ranolling brick rezidence constructed and inhabited by The

Jacch Wintner famlly who were wealthy Virsinians--since 1849

vnis horte has been owned by the Meldrain family. IMorgan's Con-
Tederate Raiders passed north on Capitol Avenus on July 2, 1863
in their raid scross southern Indisna.

The malin east and west street throupn Corydon is Walnut., On
this street near the center of town is the two story brick head-
qunrters and residence of Governor William Mendricks. In the
seme block to the east and on a hirh elevation is the First

State 0ffice Bullding--2 one story brick which housed tThe offices
of the auditor and treasurer of Indiana.

AL the west end of Hirsh Strest near Bipg Indian Creelt is a
sandstone memorial constructzd over the stump of the Constitutbtion
i=lm, In the yard at this elm is the log Vestfall Touse credited
23 beins the oldest house of Corydon. This home was also the
residence of Ceol, Lewls Jordan who comiended the Home Guards
durins the Dattle of Corydon. The only other lo~ house yvetb
ramainine in Corydon is the old DBranham home located on the west
side of Torth Capitol between slnut and Hirh Streets.

On Cek Strect, one bloclt west of the Capitol 1s situated tThe
two story brick residence of Col. Thomas Fosey, son of Indizan's
last territorial governor. Two-thirds of this buildins has been

21d 1s now a museum maintained by The IHcosier Elm Chapter DAR,

The remaining neortions of Coryilon contain more modern homes--
nany bullt Iin the latter nineteenth and early twentieth centuriles|.
Larre shade tress line the narrow strests, MNumerocus homes of

1a7s. :

Corydon is fiftecen miles from the Ohio to the south, and a
local line connects Corydon with the Southern Reallroad seven
1iles to the northj; thus Corydon has been slow to advance in-
Hustrially. Iuch of the town remtcins unchanged except for the

fnpact of several devastating flres.

torn away; the remaining nortion is the main part of the residencle
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The Town of Corydon was laid out in 1808 by Harvey H#ebth on

ground which had been entered from the U. S. Government by

Governor William Fenry Harrison. Harrison named the villdge
Corydon for his favorite song. The same year, 1808, Harrison
County, the fourth county to be organized in Indlana Territory,
was formed and Corydon became the county seat.

Corvdon became the Territorial Capital of Indiana, Ilay 1813.
From 1813 to 1816, the Territorial Lecislabture convened in
Corydon. In June 1816, forty-three delegates from thirteen
counties of the territory convened at the villaze capital of
Corydon to draft Indiana's first constitution--the weather
being warm, some of the sessions were held ocutside under =a
larse elm tree. This treec has since been called "The Consti-
tutien Llm". _

On December 11, 1816, when Indiana was admitted as a state,
Corydon became 1ts flPSu capital. The first sessions of the
state lecislature and of the supreme court convened at Corydon,
The “nited States courts also met at Corydon during the ter-
ritorial stagze and early sbtatehood. All the first officers of
the new state resided in Corydon. The capital remalned ab
Jorydon until 1825, '

The State of Indiana never owned property in Corydon but
borrovwed or rented quarters. The little limestone Har-ison
County Courthouse was occupied as the Canitol, A amall brick
structure vhich is in excellent vrepalr todavy was rented as an
oi’fice for the state treasurer and auditor. The sbate!s money
ns kept in strong boxes in the cellar of this buildins. The
quarters occuviaed by Gov., Willlam Hendricks' family and the roomn
Crom witich he conducted the official state business is also
still in an excellent sbtete of repair. The Col. Thomas Posey
nome is standing--Thomas Fosey was the son of the last tcrri-
"o “illt&ry Fengions in Indiana and maintained the pension
aoency in his home for some ten years alter the capital was
removed from Corydon to Indianapolis,

In 1815 early newspapers of the state were eatablished in
Corydon--they werc the Indiana lerald and the Indiana Cazette.
Wbout this gsame time 2 branch of the Bank of Vincennes, the
State Bank, was established in Corydon. A state law library

was started &L Corydon and the State Library had its beginning

torial governor, Thomas Posey. The younser Posey was 7. S. Agenis

(see Continuation Sheset)
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bs o osmall! lendine library operated from the John T. Jamison
favern., In 1817, eleven lMaster lasons representing the nine
Lodres in Indiana assembled in Corydon and called a mecting at
adison to organize a Grand Lodge. Dr. David G. Litchell, a locsal
bhysician, orgenized Indlenats Pirst medical society in 1890 at
Corydon and he became 1ts first president. 0f all the prominent
holitical fisures that visited the wilderness capital, the most

b clked about was that of President James lMonroce and General Andrew
Taclzson's visit to Corydon in June 1819,

In July 1863, Corydon was in the path of Confederate General
Deohn H. Lorgan's raiders, A battle took place on the south hill
sverlooking Corydon on July 9, 1863. <Corydon was one of the Iew
northern towns to be captured by the Confederates during the ClVll
Var.

In pioneer days, there were nunerous wilderness roads leadinz o
Corydon from the Chio River férrles some fifteen miles away. The
hain travelled road Trom Coryden to the northwest was the Gover-
hor's Trace which passed by CGovernor Harrison'!s Mill on 3lue Rivery
‘end joined the Buffalo Trace nedr French Lick. Iiany of the early
lﬂdlana pioneers who ceme up Irom Kentucky passed throuvn Corydon
oD their way to estabWisﬂ wilderness homes in centiral Indiana,
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. As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na= . )
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law I hereby certify that this property is included in the .
89.665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion National Register.

in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and _.procec_iurés set
forth by the National Park Service. 'l‘he.r;acomrriended -
level of significance -of this nomination is:
National 'BJ State K - Local
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UTM Coordinates For Corydon Historic District (Original)

Northwest corner: 16 576400 4230290
Northeast corner: 16 576710 4230290
Southeast Corner: 16 576690 4229330
Southwest Corner: 16 576390 4229340
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